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CAM #23-0803 
 

 
                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #23-0803   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
 
DATE: September 5, 2023 
 
TITLE: Resolution Appointing a Representative to the Solid Waste Disposal and 

Recyclable Materials Processing Authority of Broward County, Florida - 
(Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 

 

 
Background 
On August 7, 2023, the city received a memorandum (Exhibit 1) from City of Cooper City 
Mayor Greg Ross, Chair, Solid Waste Working Group, advising that the 75% population 
threshold was met to establish the Solid Waste Disposal and Recyclable Materials 
Processing Authority of Broward County, Florida (Authority).  
 
Per Exhibit 1, the next step in the process is for each participating party to appoint a 
Representative and Alternate to the Authority. 
 
A deadline was set for September 8, 2023, for appointments to be made. 
 
At the August 22, 2023, Commission Regular Meeting, the Commission discussed and 
came to a consensus to nominate Commissioner Steven Glassman as the 
Representative to the Authority. 
 
Resource Impact  

There will be no fiscal impact to the City. 
 
Attachments  
Exhibit 1 – Appointment to Solid Waste Disposal and Recyclable Materials Processing 
Authority of BC - Memorandum 
Exhibit 2 – Solid Waste Disposal and Recyclable Materials Processing Authority of BC - 
Interlocal Agreement  
 

 
Prepared by:        David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
  
Charter Officer:                  David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
 


